MIAMI-DADE
COUNTY

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Department of Regulatory and Economic Resources
Board and Code Administration Division

11805 SW 26™ Street (Coral Way) e Room 230

MIAMI, FLORIDA 33175-2474

(786) 315-2509 FAX (786) 315-2560

www.miamidade.gov

MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA
HERBERT S. SAFFIR PERMITTING AND INSPECTION CENTER

MEMO

ALL BUILDING OFFICIALS IN MIAMI-DADE COUNTY

\ / e
N -

Jaime D. Gascon, Director ( » p,?%__pw&‘_h_ﬁ
Board and Code Administration Division

June 5, 2024

Continuing Education Requirements

In accordance with Chapter 8 of the Code of Miami-Dade County, Sec. 8-21.11. (cc) — Recertification,
to be recertified by the Miami-Dade County Board of Rules and Appeals (BORA), the individuals
must have attended continuing education classes, or seminars in their respective fields for a minimum

of 16 hours during the previous calendar year.

These requirements remain in effect and are not altered or preempted by any other provisions including

SB 382.

Please share this information with your plan examiners and inspectors.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact us at 786-315-2508.

Thank you.
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